
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

kevinwmccarty@pm.me 
Friday, October 18, 2024 11 :41 AM 
BOS-Clerk of the Board; Kim Dawson 
lee.tannenbaum@gmail.com 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Agenda item #24-1732 - Archon Farms Appeal Hearing - 10/22/2024 
winmail.dat 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Good morning Ms. Dawson, 

Hope you are well, happy Friday. 

Attached is PDF set of presentation slides to serve as Applicant Response 
to Appeal(s) for Agenda item #24-1732, regarding the Archon Farms CCUP 
appeal hearing (CCUP-A24-0003, CCUP-A24-0004) scheduled for Tuesday, October 
22, 2024. 

I would like to be able to display the presentation during the 15 minute 
segment allotted to Applicant Response, if possible. 

I can provide the PowerPoint version of the slides if preferred, just let 
me know what you may need. 

Have a great day. 

Regards, 

Kevin McCarty 
CEO I Managing Member 
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Ground Water in ·Fractured.Hard Rock 

water., a .gov/publications 
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P.O lk>• 94~a% 
Sacram~ruo, CA 94]36 0001 
f 'll1>,1 H l-1097 
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I In,, do I kno\\ I h,tw a l11gh·tield111g 
\H'IP 

You don't. While exploration of the well site 
may help, you will still face some trial and 
error that you seldom face when drilling in an 
alluvial aquifer. 

Wells that are close together in alluvial 
aquifers will probably have similar yields. 
However; hard rock wells may not have similar 
yields. You have to be able lo drill to a very 
specific pol nl In a major fracture zone lhat 
has a lot of water in it. The water must also 
be continuously recharged. If these conditions 
aren't met, then you can easily have a dry hole 
that is drtlll!{f right next to a producing well. 

Also, keep m mind that a neighboring well 
can interfere with your Wf'll. How mu<:h water 
passe\ through fractured rock varies greatly 
depending on connections between fractures. 

















\Ve'>t 

Lm1d-., (RL· 
160) 

Rural Land 
!RL-1 60> ~R Paul Smumer Rond. timber production land 

Euvil'onmeutal Setting: The project property i-. located l1l a mountamou<., region with fond that genernlly $}opes 
downward from northeast to ':.outhwe.;,t. The project would include one cmmabi') cultiYation area located in the 
central portion of the project property. The c,uu1abi-. cultiYation area gently , lope-. from no1thwe',f to southeast. 
and Yegetatiou in the .1rea propo">ed for cultiYation i-., unde\·eloped t,,p.trsely wooded lm1d rrniec• 1~rc11'~· "' ' J, ,, 

1 111 1, 1 _(!I,,._ ( -.1, ' - - f'~et 1 ·1: t 4"tl c I c S111; . . 
eleYation-. range from approximately _;..4-1-5 ft aboYe mean sea le\·el {mn-.,1) m the northea-,t .irea of the property to 
approximately 3.120 ft amsl in the -.outhem edge of the property. The '>outhem half of the parcel drains m~st into 
Brown-,.\·illr.! Crr.!ek. thr.!n Ced.ir Crr.!ek. • 1 , ... i 1• :.- ... 1 1 •• 11· e: 1• '"' , . .. 1 .. .... . ~,. , ,_,. . , :" '''" _., ,. ; .._,.,,..:!1,,-

,.. " The project property i<. bordered to th¢ e.ist by unde,·elopecl timber production land: to 
the '>0tltll l)y woocted to den,ely wooded lm1d: to the weq by open '>pace: and to the north by Omo R.-inch Road mid 
timber production lrmd. The project '>ite conrnim, two ten·e.;trial ,·egetation conuuunities: ~Iixed O.ik Conifer Forest 
and \\'oodland and Chap:urnl. Thec;e Yegetation conumuritie<.. are dii;cuc;sed in funher detail in Section -.iy_ 
Bioloeical Re .. ource ... 



What are the Cannabis Cultivation General Order's setback 
requirements? 

lhe L irmab,s Cult1v,ll1on G1:ner:1l Order's 5Nbad ,cqu11ements ,-ire based on p1ox1m1t1es to .:i SU1 f,1Ce wat<!J body 

p , the requirement of chc C.mn,1bis Policy. A summar'y table- is provided below Pl<',hC rd 1.:r to the detailed table 

containing the setback requuc,ncnts in the Cannabis Policy (An achn1~nt A. Section 1, Rcq '1iremcnt r . Jhe si te is 

class,ticd as h1gh -1,,;k ,f any of the sE-tbJd,s a,e not met. 

Waterbody 

Perennial \'1,m~rcourscs. springs. or sc<'ps 

Intermittent w.i tcrcoursc or wetlands II 

Man-made i, 11g,,t1on,,·1Jter supply, etc. IV 

Watercourse 
Class 

15(, ft. 

100 ft. 

Distance 
(Low Risk) 

Riparian Zone 









• Confirmation from 

Senior Environmental 

Scientist at CDFW 

that LSA notification 

on-record remains 

valid and correct: 

HiKe,,_,1 

TI1:uJ; vou ior Y0\:t emaJ and <'0in-e1Sat1on todav Co11•1dern1g that the p101.ect h as not su l:>H.,ut,:\lh· changed as 1t 
w~~ p1oposecl u. the ougmal X ot.1ticat.1011 ,ELD-266---R._l , the D ep:t1tmenh ougm:tl deternunation that che p10 1ect 
1s not suh1ert to th,- );°ot1ticat1on 1eqn1n•ment in Fi~h ,u~d G ame ( ode sect10n !602 ,. -.till ,-;ihd TI:e notific.mon 
requ.11.-m.-nt of Fish and Game Code Sl'Ctlon [6(12 1! for p101<"ct~ that· 

"subsu u tialh· d,,·e,t 0 1 obstmct the ll:ltuLL t1o~..,- o f, or •ubst:mually change 01 use an, m ate11:tl tiom the heel , 
ch,1,rnel, Ol' b:lnk ot'. :lll\' u,·er. sruam. or lake:, or deposit 0 1· dispose o f dd H1s, ,;,-astc:, o r o the1 nuteu:l! conrau1mg 

c:nunbled, thked, 01 J 10uild pa\'ement whe1e 1t rn.n- pass m10 :ur· u\'e1 , su eam, or lake ·· 

TI1c:- letuc 1ssued I"· CDI-"\\- da:ed 2 11 2022 is still ,·ahd. that determuution ha, unr ch:tnPed :\s •tared in th:1t 
lette,. :i.n \· in:tteual 01 d 1:1ugci othe£wae made to rom P101C'c t desci1pt:011 u1 tl1C' X ot:tlc att~n will t equae rnbnutt.il 
of :i new ~ot1licat1ci11 and co,it•spondmg fe,: to <.DF\'\' 

Fo, ad<:littonal :.ofoimn!:lon 1eg;1i<l.n g the L:i.ke ru:d Stre.tmbed .-\lte1.1tton Prog,:,1m, ··ou can Yim thn lmk 
and 0 111 C:mnab,~ Prngi:un Page he11, 

Plea~e lct nie kn ow 1tYou h.,ve nny addteon:il quest.tons 

Tiunk ,ou, 

Kde Stoll<'< 
Senio, E,n·uonment.d Scu~nta~I Sp,.ci;1hst 
Cahfouu., O ,.p:i.ttmem o f Fi~h .uid \'\',,Jdhfe 
X o,th Centi:i.l Ree,..cm 
1-01 Xunbu~ Road 
R.1ncho C.01do\·a C\ 956-0 
Cell ,916 -67 -Sl -g 
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Real property that contains water resources are subject to various federal and state regulations and 
activities occurring in these water resources may require permits, licenses, variances, or similar 
authorization from federal, state and local agencies, as described next. 

Feder.:il Walo Po:, 1 ,,.,, •s 

1tc established the basic structure for regulating discharges of pollutants into 
~waters of the United States". Waters of the US includes essentially all surface waters, all interstate 
waters and their tributaries, all impoundments of these waters, and all adjacent to these waters. 
CWA Section 404 requires approval prior to dredging or discharging fill material into any waters of the 
US, especially ,·; 1c. s. The permittmg program is designed to minimize impacts to waters of the US, 
and when impacts cannot be avoided, requires compensatory mitigation. The US Army Corps of 
Engineers (USAGE) is responsible for administering Section 404 regulations. Substantial impacts to 
jurisdictional may require an Individual Permit. Small-scale projects may require only a 
Nationwide Permit, which typically has an expedited process compared to the Individual Permit process. 
Mitigation of impacts is required as a condition of the CWA Section 404 Permit and may include 
on-site preservation, restoration, or enhancement and/or off-site restoration or enhancement. The 
characteristics of the restored or enhanced wetlands must be equal to or better than those of the affected 
wetlands to achieve no net loss of wetlands. 

Under CWA Section 401, every applicant for a federal permit or license for any activity which may result 
in a discharge to a water body must obtain •r '11 that the proposed activity will 
comply with State water quality standards. 1 ne : 1• .1 111.:1 ;:,t-1:~' l:t'L! 1 



3. METHODOLOGY 

3.1. PRELIMINARY DATA GATHERING AND RESEARCH 
Prior to conducting the field survey, the following information sources were reviewed: 

• Any readily-available previous biological resource studies pertaining to the Study Area or vicinity 
• Aerial photography of the Study Area ( current and historical) 
• United States Geologic Service 7.5 degree-minute topographic quadrangles of the Study Area and 

vicinity 
• SF't c::; Nati"n:31 \M,...♦ 1 .... ..- __, •,-\. -n• ~ 

• USDA Natural Resources Conservation~Service soil survey maps 
• California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB), electronically updated monthly by subscription 
• USFWS species list (IPaC Trust Resources Report). 



3.3. MAPPING AND OTHER ANALYSES 
Locations of species' occurrences and habitat boundaries within the Study Area were digitized to produce 
the final habitat maps. The boundaries of potentially jurisdictional water resources within the Study Area 
were identified and measured in the field, and similarly digitized to calculate acreage and to produce 
informal delineation maps. Geographic analyses were periormed using geographical information system 
software (ArcGIS 10, ESRI, Inc. ). Vegetation communities (assemblages of plant species growing in an 
area of similar biological and environmental factors). were classified by Vegetation Series (distinctive 
associations of plants, described by dominant species and particular environmental setting) using the 
CNPS Veqetation Classification system (Sawyer and Keeler-Wolf, 1995). I I "" ,, d • ··ne~tion 

__ _ s .;01. L _ J -'- ,e, ----~--.-• ~~ • ...,. _ " . ,qu1site wetland parameters 
} .. ~ ~(. ation, hyd1 : ' •• ~ ny Co1 tll r En1 JinPerc:; 

\ .. _ - -'s D 1n t1, J1 (Environmental Laboratory, 1987). Wildlife habitats were classified 
according to the CDFW's California Wildlife Habitat Relationships System (CDFW, 2021c). Species' 
habitat requirements and life histories were identified using the following sources: Baldwin et al. (2012); 
CNPS (2021 }, Calflora (2021); CDFW (2021a,b,c); and University of California at Berkeley (2021a,b). 



4.4. POTENTIALLY-JURISDICTIONAL WATER RESOURCES 

N \'-'i. ,. e;,, but the 
Inventory did report the following water features within the Study Area (see Exhibits): two riverine 
features. 

A preliminary assessment for the presence of potentially-jurisdictional water resources within the Study 
Area was also conducted during the field survey. For purposes of this biological site assessment, non­
.. ~tl.1nd .';,itt:r·. 11 ,. 11 ,:·,, ... , ,·:, ••• I · f. ! 1::. 1r•r1 lh· C.111':,11 .1 Fon:•tP•.i' •: Rult:s The California 
Forest Practice Rules define a Class I watercourse as 1) a watercourse providTng habitat for fish always 
or seasonally, and/or 2) providing a domestic water source; a Class II watercourse is 1) a watercourse 
capable of supporting non-fish aquatic species, or 2) a watercourse within 1,000 feet of a watercourse 
that seasonally or always has fish present; a Class Ill watercourse is a watercourse with no aquatic life 
present and that shows evidence of being capable of transporting sediment to Class I and Class 11 waters 
during high water flow conditions. 

The 
following water features were detected within the larger Study Area during the field survey (see Exhibits): 
• two ephemeral channels (Class Ill watercourses): Cedar Creek and an unnamed tributary of 

Brownsville Creek 

There are no vernal pools or other isolated wetlands in the Study Area. 



5.1. IMPACT SIGNIFICANCE CRITERIA 
The significance of impacts to biological resources depends upon the proximity and quality of vegetation 
communities and wildlife habitats, the presence or absence of special-status species, and the 
effectiveness of measures implemented to protect these resources from Project-related impacts. As 
defined by CEQA, the Project would be considered to have a significant adverse impact on biological 
resources if it would: 

• Have a substantial adverse effect. either directly or through habitat modifications, on any species 
identified as a special-status species in local or regional plans, policies, or regulations, or by USFWS 
or CDFW 

• Have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian habitat or other sensitive natural community 
identified in local or regional plans, policies, regulations. or by USFWS or CDFW 

• r . J ,- • t. 
h 4 thi 
v,::ma through direct 

removal, filling, hydrolog1cal interruption, or otne1 1111::d11::> 

• Interfere substantially with the movement of any native resident or migratory fish or wildlife species 
or with established native resident or migratory wildlife corridors. or impede the use of native wildlife 
nursery sites 

• Conflict with any county or municipal policies or ordinances protecting biological resources, such as 
a tree preservation policy or ordinance 

• Conflict with the provisions of an adopted Habitat Conservation Plan, Natural Community 
Conservation Plan. or other approved governmental habitat conservation plan. 



Riparian Habitat and Wetlands: As discussed in the BRA. the project area and ::.tudy area arc not within 
any designated li.,tcd speck~· critic.ii h.ibitat. The project area docs not contain habitat for special-status 
species. but the study area contains an intermittent channel along the wcstcm property line that pro\-idcs 
habitat for spccial-statm, species. However. because the cannabis cultivation premises is setback greater than 
350 0 from this channel. ,cgctativc buffers arc present. and minimal ground disturbance is proposed. 
implementation of the proposed proji.:ct would not impact any special-status habitats, and no mitigation is 
necessary. 

~k•-truu11 ,11 ,f -.1rcam bani.~ 
or the .ind 

Potential a(h erse impacts to \\ ater resources could occur during operatiun of cultiYation activities through 
the <lisdrnrge of sediment or other pollutants (fertilizers. pesticides, human waste. etc.) into rcceiYing 
wutcrb1.)dics. However. the project proponent is re4uirc<l to file a I llnlk·, 1i1c ,. 

l 1{ B (.) )( 0()(11-1)\\ ()_ C. ,1111p ' l'-

lh Ord,·, ,. 1, ·1, ,if 1 np. w. '"'' .,t. ·i,;, by 
m,ing a combmatlon ot tlMl's, butter zones. sediment and erosiun controls. site management plans, 
inspections and reporting, and regulatory oversight. 










